Town of Beacon Falls
Office of the Fire Marshal

10 Maple Ave
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(475) 777-6020
Fire Marshal Brian DeGeorge
Deputy Fire Marshal Cal Brennan

Gerry Smith
First Selectman

10 Maple Ave July 10, 2021
Beacon Falls, CT 06403 e

First Selectman Smith,
Below is a report from the Fire Marshal’s Office for the Month o.fJune.. ,
Blastech Permit Renewal (1 Alliance Circle) o
3 Blasting Inspections with Blastech
808 South Main St alarm follow-up
Plan review for deck replacement at 3 family on Railroad Ave
Inspection at River’s Edge Bar and Grill for Liguor Permit renewal
Research for brush pile compliant at Lantern Ride Park
32 Wanda Drive underground tank removal research
Town fireworks plan review
17 Old Turnpike Rd underground tank research
Kolga LLC sprinkler inspection .
Antonio’s restaurant annual inspection
Beacon Falls Pizza Palace annual inspection
Site LLC pre-inspection review o
Beacon Falls Animal Hospital Reinspection for exit signage
Route 8 Car Fire investigation
Knapp Container sprinkler and propane inquiry research

Morning Wood Drive House Fire investigation with State Fire Marshal’s Office
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Any questions or concerns please contact me directly.

“ Respectfully,

{ sl

e

Fire Marshal
Brian DeGeorge
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